## MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSVILLE July 10, 2023

The Town Hall/board meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by President Yokley. Clerk: Karen Winger Trustees Present: Tierney, Hofferkamp, Gettleman, Bunger, Carter, McMillan

**GUESTS:** See attached list.

Joe and Rebecca Dombrowski attended the meeting regarding an issue they are having with a neighbor located in the 300 block of East Main. The issue pertains to "often occurring" porch parties, which involve intoxicated people, profanity, violation of the nuisance ordinance, etc. They were asked to fill out a formal complaint. President Yokley asked the Police to address the issue with that resident.

Trustee Gettleman made a motion to approve minutes from the June 26, 2023 meeting. Trustee Tierney seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

**COMMUNICATIONS:** James Rygh was sworn in as Police Officer.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

<u>FINANCE (Tierney)</u>: Trustee Tierney made a motion to pay bills as presented. Trustee Hofferkamp seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

<u>PUBLIC SAFETY (Sharon McMillan)</u>: Trustee McMillan stated we will not pursue the weight limit ordinance at this time due to a change in the laws.

WATER & SEWER (Matt Bunger): Trustee Bunger had nothing new to report.

President Yokley stated he has been contacted about having a meeting with Rosenthal and Davidsmeyer to discuss getting water to Andrew. The meeting will be within the next 2-3 weeks.

**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Hofferkamp):** Trustee Hofferkamp had nothing new to report.

**PARKS & RECREATION (Dave Carter):** Trustee Carter thanked everyone who made Picnic in the Park a successful event. He thanked the Police and Public Works for their help with the event. He thanked the coal mine for donating the food. He said the event definitely had community effort.

Trustee Carter complimented Public Works for their hard work on keeping everything mowed, etc.

STREETS, ALLEYS, SIDEWALKS & STORM SEWERS (Patrick Gettleman): Trustee Gettleman stated we will hopefully have MFT for the next board meeting.

Kevin Kuhn stated he has sent an email with questions to Randy Segatto regarding the Right-Of-Way Ordinance. Discussion was made regarding his questions. Randy Segatto will make necessary changes and submit the ordinance to the board.

**ADDITIONAL BUSINESS:** President Yokley discussed solar. He stated the federal government doesn't have the ruling completed yet. He stated it is in regards to goods that are used that are American made. He stated the inverters that they need,

are not made in the United States. He stated the federal government is looking into changing some of the regulations to reflect at least 80% is American made. He said we will hopefully have a final on this at the next board meeting. He stated if we wanted to receive the maximum benefit, that project will need to be completed by the end of the year.

The regular board meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Village of Williamsville adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Winger